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To: Xavier Walsh I
Cc: Catherine l\w; Amy Rudolp h

From: Scott May|

Sent: Wed 2021/06/16 6:18:48 PM (UTC+10:00)

Subject: FW: Letter to CEO VCGLR Catherine Myers | Bonus Jackpots Tax Issue
Letter to Catherine Myers VCGLR - Bonus Jackpot Tax Issue (08062021).pdf

Dear Xavier,

| refer to the below correspondence that you sent to Catherine Myers on 8 June 2021.

In that letter, you state that “Crown will provide the Commission with other documents that it produces to the RCCOL on this
matter”, as well as anticipating “being in a position to shortly share with the Commission the circumstances of how the non-
disclosure came out”.

Although | am aware Allens have had a discussion with our lawyers (DLA Piper), | want to ensure that this is still within your
consideration and query when we might expect provision of those documents or relevant information?

Regards,

Scott May | General Counsel and Executive Director, Regulatory Policy and Legal Services
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

12 Shelley Street, Richmond, Victoria, 3121
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From: Nicole Wendt </ NN O Bchalf Of Xavier Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 7:22 PM

To: Catherine Myers <{ S -

Cc: Xavier Walsh </

Subject: Letter to CEO VCGLR Catherine Myers | Bonus Jackpots Tax Issue
Dear Ms Myers,

On behalf of Xavier Walsh, please refer to the attached letter and accompanying attachments.

With kind regards,

Nicki Wendt
Executive Assistant

Xavier Walsh - Chief Executive Officer, Crown Melbourne
John Salomone - Chief Financial Officer, Australian Resorts

Phone: I | Vobile: [N c-: GG | \\<b: www.crownresorts.com.au

Address: 8 Whiteman Street, SOUTHBANK VIC 3006 AUSTRALIA
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NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes,
but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may
monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is of a personal nature. Crown handles personal
information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the relevant Crown website.



